IN REPLY REFER TO:

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

F. 0. Box 1157
Hobbs, New Mexico 85240

January 5, 1281

Coivoco Iic.

P. G. Eux 4350

Hobis, hew Mexico 65240

&Eiﬁit] [ S P4

Apelicabion to arill your ww. 71 warien Unit well Tocated in NS,

sec. 22, T. 20 S., R, 38 L., Lea County, hew Mexico, on Tease Las Cruces
08345¢ vas approved July :, 197¢. Imasinch as the approval expired

before arilling operations were comsenced, our approval of the application
{s hereby revoked,

If you decide to drill this well &t a future date, you shiould re-sutmit
an Application to Drill for approval.

Sincerely yours,

(Orig. Sgd.) James E. Graham

for Jderry W. Long
bistrict Supervisor
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